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platform with a sounding board above and a precentor's desk 

in front at floor Lever tt is thought that Divine services 

were held within this church before the building was completed. 

Pews were not installed for a few years(Prne seats used during 

£ 
tneat time consisted of planks laid upon biocks o! 

In 12449 reverend Peter MacNaughton, minister of the congreg- 

ation, went to Scotland, returned in 1827 and remained until 

he accented a call to Pickering in 1848. During his Aivine 

guidance, the church in Vaughan was very orosperous MPestoral 

work was done on foot or horseback Byer Poo names were on tne 

communion roll and it is said that a communic 

i 
held in June with Gaelit service in tne cnur 

English service in the bush (just opposite t 

pulpit and seats were orovided) .@ne congregation number 

J ™ O00. 
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Prom 1848 until 1859, the church was without a4 settied mini stays 

the pulpit occasionally supplied from Presbytery by students. 

pr, Jarmichael was one who, as student, preachet here and later 

during 50 years of ministry at King exchanged pulpits regularly 

the first Sunday in May of every year. 

(WD... one of the darkest hours through which the congregation 

   

ad passed. But the cloud hadi its silver lining for it called S 

into life and action the zeal and love of many. here 

ivision among the people over the proportion of EXetsh and 

Gaelic preaching ( the VA not wanting to give in to the new ). 

and the auestte of a makse was 4a drawback to procuring a 

minister. Mr. Donald someon of St. Andrews and saute Granam 

of the Vth concession were appointed to communicate their need 

to the Clergy Reserve Fund. Their application must have met 
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precentor's desk, the English by Messrs. Archibald MeMurchy 

and Hugh Nebean and the Gaelic by Messrs. William McKenzie 

and Charles” “MeLean. 

in 1863” we find according to the minutes of Kirk Session, 

that the congregation was named "ost. YPauls" for the first time. 
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on the 7th concession". St. rauls Yas a branch from St. Andrews 

and the two have always had a joint session and communion rol. 
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the pine tr¥es now standing on either side of the front gate 
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eS) Mr. Aitken receMea a call to Newcastle, N.F. in 1880 ang 
neverend David Wamelon was inducted in 1861. This paste 

Witnessed the introduct tion of the organ to lead th 0 

ational singing. On September 17,1887, at j 
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@ was employed as carpenter 

and David Fohndon of Maple as mason. 
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on duly ist of that year, the corner st new Suilding 
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chair, and—as—-netedbefere, Charlies Mc™ean read a paper on the 

history of the congregation, a large vortion of which has been 
4 incorporated in this book. On January 13,1889, the chursn was 

completely finished and ready for opening services. Dr, McTavish 

of Central Church, Toronto, preached both morning and evening 

to large congregations. At a fowl supper held the following 
4 | oo Yo. Monday, a programme oF music was supplied by the choir of 

Central onurek James Fox was a member of that choir. 

(ont Mr. Camelon*xsho rtly after the opening of the church .an na 
V4 at Pas airy Bact et pr ~C mon. Pulp, $- wow a-J- Wrig hi 
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O)keverend Ww.G. Ba was next to be inducted in the year 1900 and 

is pastorate witness€d the first re-decdration of the caured / 
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! building. Also Alexander McNaughton, Alexanter Cameron, Jas. 

MeMurchy, J.L. MeGillvary and A.L. KoNeil were elected to the 
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Ga)[Reverend JW, cordon succeeded Mr. 33), in 1908. This 

first charge and he was ordained in St. Andrew's Church , Manvle 
, . . v, 

‘at the time of his induction.
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at Markham in 1928 and he is buried in St. Pahl's cemetery 

  

just north of the church. 

(%) [Reveren’ C. H. nowmkn was inducted at St. Paul's in 1925 and ne 

Jeccerching ta Abe UW. /2@Cis) erved until 1959.°%°CCH# 
‘0 Wrox Co | lee, Arehives 

J.L. KeGillwary, J.A. McNe iY, all of nom were previously 

ordained. These men were all grandsons of early pioneers of 38 

  

the congregation. Mr. McGillvary served as an elder for seventy 

years and he missed only two communions, one due to snow-blocked 

~ e © 
._ 

roads and one due to a death in the family. 

c N QU (BC Is, 
In 1960, reveal fg! 4, Andrew was inducted and served faith- 

fully until April 1973 and the following September, 1973, 

Reverend Geo. French was called and is presently serving the 

      

congregation. 

‘Since 1938, many elders have served the church, namely Alex 

Bishop, Lewis Egan, Archie Cameron Sr., Alex. MoKe tip Nelson 

Kerr, @.. Don Snider, Archie Cameron Jr., Mrs, Bessie 

CBs. 
Constables rs. Hortense Witherspoon and Dr. Alex King. 

interesting to note that the present clerk of session is the 

fifth generation elder of St. Paul's. 
ip 

Cp 

Berea , Peter McNaughton, Ray {4 
/ 

McDonald, Elmer Witherspoon and John bgan.  
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in 1847, brought with him a communion 
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m June 9,1963% St. Paul's publicly received a gracious gift, 

a beautiful iron fence in front of the church and cemetery, 

/given by Mrs. Wm. Craib’. It was erected by her son, Pete¥. 

/At the same service, the gift of an acre of land from Hr. 
\crant Glassed to the south side oF the cemetery was acknow- 

ledged. The service was held on Sunday Co oper’ air and 

Ss conducted by the minister Reverend RF. Andrew. The 

historical survey of the cemetery was given by Archie Cameron. 

The Honorable Keiller McKay, Lieutenant-Governor of Ontario 

was guest speaker and he was intmoduced by Mr. Gra Glassco. 

Thanks was given by Major A.A. Ore. MVL.A. 2 

Albert Rutherford. The.new fence gates were ened by Mrs, 

Craib, the donor and Mr. Nelson Kerr while Gr Glassceco and 

2 wos. Snell, supervisor of cemeteries for Ontario, cut the 

ribbon for the new part of the grounds. - 

         

    

(lhe Town of Vaughan acquired the ownership of St. Paul's 

cemetery in 1971 Bne caretaker's house built on the north 

part of the property was sold in October 1973. 

Whe Women's Missionary Society has always been one of the 

ne organizatjons within thip congregation. It was first 

organized in 1891 with rourteen members. The first seiner 

were Mrs. Donald McDonald’ (President), Miss Esther McMurch 

(Treasurer) and Miss Jean Elder (Secretary) he present _ 

executive comprises President Mrs. Fred Constable, Secreatary} 
~~ 

—Mrs. Alex McNeil and Treasurer Mrs. Elmer Witherspoon. 

   

pon reflection of its glorious history, all find it gratifying 

and refreshing to realize that St. Paul's has weathered well. 

To its many admirers, it stands as a fine and typical example 

of a rural church, standing as it does proud in its rustic, 

natural surroundings. 

 



St. Paul's Presbyterian Church 
  

While the official establishment of St. Paul's Presbyterian 

Church, Vaughan, can be traced to the year 1844, the origins 

of the congregation can be documented to an even earlier date. 

January 18, 1837, 

According to theAcongregational minutes of St. Andrew's Presbyterian 

Church, Maple, the minister of the Maple church was to preach 

alternately every third Sunday to the congregations at the 

"Humber" (later Knox Church, Elder's Mills) and the "Upper Corner" 

(later St. Paul's, Vaughan) .1 The services in both of these local- 

ities were held in conveniently situated homes, as most people 

had to walk, with the minister arriving on horseback. A change 

in this arrangement was made in 1838, when it was decided that 

the Upper Corner should be given all the services formerly shared 

with the Humber.2 However, on November 28 of the same year Reverend 

Peter MacNaughton of Maple held a meeting to determine what was to be 

done in regard to "those members and supporters of our church who 

3 At this meeting, plans were made for reside on the Humber." 

Reverend MacNaughton to preach on the Humber each third Sabbath 

for the following twelve months. 

Although the minutes of the St. Andrew's congregation make 

no mention of how this arrangement worked, by 1841 it is recorded 

that services were once again being held alternately at the Upper 

Corner and the Humber. The veax 1842 witnessed further changes 

in response to the request of the St. Andrew's congregation for 

a service on three succeeding Sabbaths, with the fourth Sabbath 

to be shared equally between the Upper Corner and Humber. Finally, 

in January of 1843, Humber Presbyterians joined Upper Corner 

Presbyterians for meetings at the home of Neil McEachern on the



seventh concession at the Maple sideroad. 

As the above account indicates, such arrangements were un- 

satisfactory in meeting the needs of the various Presbyterian 

groups. Consequently, in 1844 a meeting was held to plan the 

building of St. Paul's Presbyterian Church. The Reverend Canon 

  

R. W. Stump, in an article for the York Pioneer, recreates this 

event: 

The Presbyterians held their services in the home 

of Neil McEachern which stood on the north-west corner 

of the Maple side road. Here in this farm kitchen 

on the 19th of February, 1844, the Presbyterians 

decided to build a church on an acre of land they 

had bought from Robert McBride for seven pounds and 

ten shillings. The church was to be a frame structure 

thirty-eight feet long and thirty feet wide. The master 

carpenter was Michael Peterman, who was to build the 

church at a cost of fifty-nine pounds, ten shillings, 

and six pence. 

According to the church's anniversary booklet of 1944, the 

Ket 

acre of land on Lot 22, Concession 7, Vaughan Township, acquired 

Also, from Robert McBride, was purchased at this very meeting. 

the deed for the land was made out to the existing trustees of the 

Presbyterian Church in Vaughan connected with the Established 

Church of Scotland. Reverend Peter MacNaughton, Arthur McNeil, 

Hector McLean, Edward Miller, Neil McDonald, Neil McGillivray 

and Donald McNaughton were appointed to form a building committee. 

While the building committee was given specific instructions 

to raise funds for the building of a frame structure, an edifice 

of hewn logs was to be the alternative if sufficient funds could 

not be collected. Although there is no mention of when and how 

money was raised to pay for the land, the original subscription 

list for the building of the church can still be seen at the Knox



College Archives in Toronto. Also, the contract dated February 

22, 1844, and signed by carpenter Michael Peterman reads as follows: 

I promise and bind myself to erect a church according 

to the specifications...in a workmanlike manner, sub- 

ject.to the inspection of competent judges, on or 

before the first day of August 1844, for the sum of 

59 pounds, 10 shillings and sixpence, Halifax currency, 

the lumber subscribed by W. R. Graham, Esq. and work 

by carpenters, Hugh McLean and Samuel Irvin, to be 
included. 

The church was a modest structure with eight windows, a 

gallery at the east end, one row of pews up each side and a 

table and stove in the centre aisle. The pulpit was built on 

a high platform with a sounding board above and a precentor's 

desk in front at floor level. It is thought that services were 

held within this church before the building was completed. Pews 

were not installed for a few years, and the seats used in the interim 

consisted of planks laid upon blocks of wood. The church was 

referred to as "the St. Andrew's (of Maple) congregation on the 

seventh concession." As a mission church of St. Andrew's, it was 

not referred to in the minutes of the kirk session by the name 

"St. Paul's" until 1863. 

The founding of this new church on the seventh concession 

meant that Reverend MacNaughton now had two full charges, as well 

as various responsibilities throughout Vaughan. In 1844, he decided 

to resign his charges and return to Scotland. During this time 

the York Presbytery sent a variety of ministers and theology students 

to fill the gap, until in 1846 Reverend MacNaughton was persuaded 

to return to the Vaughan churches. The importance and the immensity 

of his work is evidenced by the fact that at this time there were 

only two Presbyterian churches west cf vonge Street. Over two 
tho w ‘uh Vy Al 

ee & ly afersa



hundred names were on the joint communion roll of St. Andrew's 

and St. Paul's, and it is said that, at a communion service held 

in June of 847, the congregation that gathered at St. Paul's 

numbered over four hundred persons, with a Gaelic service conducted 

in the church building and an English service in the bush. 

In 1848 Reverend MacNaughton again left, this time for Pickering, 

and the two congregations were without a settled minister. Neigh- 

bouring ministers and students sent by the York Presbytery occa- 

sionally came to provide services. In addition to the fact that 

ministers were scarce in newly-settled areas, there were two other 

problems that contributed to the difficulty in procuring a permanent 

pastor. In the first place, there was a division within the congre- 

gations over the proportion of Gaelic and English preaching that 

was desired--the old not wanting to give way to the new. Secondly, 

the lack of a glege and a manse was believed to be another real 

drawback in attempting to attract a minister. Thus, under the 

chairmanship of Donald Cameron of St. Andrew's and Squire Graham 

of the Seventh, this need was communicated to the Clergy Reserves 

Commission, with the result that each church acquired a glehbe. 

However, there was now a disagreement as to whose glebe should 

be the site of the new manse. After presenting this problem to 

the presbytery, a committee was appointed to establish an agreement 

between the two congregations. In October of 1858, the committee 

reported that a manse had heer acquired adjoinina the St. Andrew's 

glebe, the building being paid for partly by the Clergy Reserves 

Commission (£111), and partly by the two congregations (£123). 

Following this agreement between the two congregations, 

Reverend Donald Ross, who came as a student to preach during the



summers of 1857 and 1858, was inducted and ordained into the Vaughan 

charge in 1859. Under a fresh impetus, the congregation became 

more active. Developments included the organization of the 

Sabbath School and of singing classes. The church singing was 

conducted from the precentor's desk, the English by Archibald 

McMurchy and Hugh McLean and the Gaelic by William McKenzie and 

Charles McLean. Also, during Reverend Ross's incumbency, Arthur 

McNeil, Malcolm Malloy and Donald MacNaughton were elceted as elders. 

Reverend Ross left in 1865 and Reverend William Aitken was 

inducted in the same year. In his ministry, as in that of his 

predecessors, the communion season was of major importance, with 

great crowds of people gathering for this solemn occasion. Lead 

tokens, stamped "S.C.V. 1835" (Scotch Church, Vaughan), were used 

by communicants in place of the modern cards. David Elder and 

Robert Irwin were ordained as elders during Reverend Ross' ministry, 

while David Elder and Dugald McDonald acted as precentors. Also, 

at this time the church sheds were erected on grounds across from 

the church leased from the Constable family. 

Reverend Aitken received a call to Newcastle, New Brunswick, 

in 1880, and Reverend David Camelon was inducted in 1881. Reverend 

Camelon's pastorate witnessed the introduction of an organ to 

lead the congregational singing. Also, during Reverend Camelon's 

incumbency the need for a larger church building became more and 

more apparent. This is not surprising in view of the fact that, 

in the session minutes of November 2, 1876, it was "suggested 

that the 7th congregation raise 3/5 of Minister's Stipend and 

7 
the 4th raise 2/5." With a larger congregation enabling St. Paul's 

to contribute a greater amount of stipend, it was believed that



St. Paul's could support a new building. Thus, at a September 

17, 1887, meeting, it was decided "that we proceed to build a 

8 Archibald new church on the old site 7th concession, Vaughan." 

Cameron and Charles McNeil were appointed to solicit subscriptions, 

and David Elder, Charles McLean, Alexander Malloy, Andrew McNeil, 

Dugald McDonald, Dugald McMurchy, Archibald Cameron and Charles 

McNeil were appointed to form a building committee. Thomas Wright 

of Woodbridge was employed as carpenter and David Johnson of Maple 

as mason. 

The first bee for hauling bricks was held on February 18, 

1888, and on July 1 of that year the cornerstone of the new building 

was laid by Mortimer Clark, who donated the pulpit chair.” Many 

days' work was contributed voluntarily by members of the congre- 

gation, and on January 13, 1889, the church was completely finished 

and ready for openeing services. Dr. McTavish of Central Church, 

Toronto, preached both morning and evening services to large con- 

gregations. At a fowl supper held on the following Monday, Reverend 

John Mutch brought greetings from the presbytery and a program 

of music was supplied by the choir of Central Church. 

Reverend Camelon retired shortly after the opening of the 

church. For six months the pulpit was occupied by Reverend J. J. 

Wright, and then Reverend Charles A. Campbell was called in 1890. 

In 1891 the Women's Missionary Society was formed. The first exec 

utive of this active organization consisted of Mrs. Donald McDonald 

(president), Miss Esther McMurchy (treasurer) and Miss Jean Elder 

(secretary). 

St. Paul's began the new century in a prosperous state, as 

indicated in the following excerpt from The Westminster of February



3, 1900: 

The twelfth anniversary of the opening of St. Paul's 

church [brick building ] Vaughan, was observed on the 

21st ult. Mr. Macgillivray, of Toronto, preached 

morning and evening to very large congregations. 

The pastorate of Mr. ,Gampbell in Vaughan has been a 

very successful one. 

Reverend Campbell left shortly after this event and was succeeded 

by Reverend William G. Back. The church was for the first time 

redecorated during Reverend Back's incumbency. Reverend James 

W. Gordon came to St. Paul's in 1908 and was followed by Reverend 

Stanley R. Robinson in 1912. During Reverend Robinson's pastorate, 

the caretaker's house was erected on the glebe (Lot 22, Concession 

7) at St. Paul's. Reverend Robinson resigned in 1924 due to ill 

health. He passed away at Markham in 1928 and was buried in St. 

Paul's cemetery just north of the church. 

In 1925, the year of the church union vote, the congregations 

of St. Paul's and St. Andrew's elected to remain Presbyterian, 

and Reverend Charles H. Bowman came to take responsibility for 

the joint charge. It was during his lengthy incumbency of thirty- 

three years that St. Paul's lost two young men in the Second World 

War, just as she had lost five in World War One. 

The year 1944 marked the hundredth anniversary of St. Paul's 

Church. To fittingly celebrate this occasion, it was decided to 

redecorate the church building inside and out. On Sunday, September 

10, reopening services were held in the morning and the evening 

with Reverend A. C. Stewart, Moderator of the General Assembly, 

and Dr. J. W. McNamara, Secretary of the Board of Administration, 

speaking. A male choir, under the direction of Gordon McGillivray



of Knox Church, Vaughan, led in the service of praise on both 

occasions. 

Following Reverend Bowman's resignation due to illness in 1958, 

St. Paul's was served by Reverend Burton Andrew, who was inducted 

in 1959, and Reverend George French, whose ministry at St. Paul's 

lasted from September of 1973 to May of 1982. 

Throughout its history, St. Paul's has prided itself on renewed 

family participation through the generations. For instance, 

in the case of church elders, Archie Cameron, who was ordained 

an elder in 1938, joined Mr. A. L. McNeil, Mr. J. L. McGillivray 

and Mr. J. A. McNeil, all of whom were grandsons of early pioneers 

of St. Paul's. The dedication practised by these men toward their 

church was exceptionally demonstrated by Mr. J. L. McGillivray, 

who, as an elder for seventy years, missed only two communions-- 

one because of impassable roads and the other because of a death 

in the family. It is also interesting to note that the present 

clerk of session,Archie Cameron, Jr., is a fifth-generation elder 

of St. Paul's. 

In 1959, the joint session of St. Paul's, Vaughan, and St. 

Andrew's, Maple, received a request for separate congregational 

meetings and communions at the individual churches. This request 

was largely attributable to substantial population growth in the 

Maple community. While the two churches, having shared a special 

bond since the origins of St. Paul's, were reluctant to agree to 

this request, they nonetheless felt that it was a proper response 

to changing times. At the last joint communion held in 1960, the 

communion chalice, which had been brought to the Vaughan churches 

in 1847 from Scotland by Reverend Peter MacNaughton, was used for



the last time in a joint ceremony. 

On June 9, 1963, St. Paul's was the recipient of a handsome 

iron fence given by Mrs. William Craib. This fence, surrounding 

the church and cemetery, was erected by her son, Peter Craib. At 

the same service, the gift of an acre of land to the south of the 

cemetery from Grant Glassco was also acknowledged. The service 

conducted by Reverend Andrew was held in the open air, with the 

Honourable Keiller Mackay, Lieutenant-Governor of Ontario, as the 

guest speaker. Members of the congregation who participated in 

this special service include Archie’ Cameron, Grant Glassco, Mrs. 

William Craib and Nelson Kerr. 

With regard to St. Paul's cemetery, the Town of Vaughan 

acquired ownership and responsibility for its upkeep in 1971. 

In October of 1973 the caretaker's house on the north part of the 

property was sold. However, in spite of these and other changes 

which St. Paul's has had to face over the years, the congregation 

has not disappointed its forefathers. AS stated by the Reverend 

Canon R. W. Stump, "St. Paul's Cemetery has always been well cared 

for, which speaks much for the continual devotion of that particular 

; ald 
congregation.
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Notes 

tcongregational Records 1829 to 1887," York County Records: 
Maple Presbyterian Church (G.S. 6414, Archives of Ontario), 

January 18, 1837. 

  

  

est. Paul's Presbyterian Church, 7th Concession, Vaughan, 1844- 

1944 (hundredth anniversary booklet), p. 7. 
  

3"congregational Records 1829 to 1887," Maple Presbyterian Church, 

November 28, 1838. 

4p, W. Stump and Theresa Orser, "The Purpleville Cemeteries," 

The York Pioneer, 1970, p. 76. 
  

st. Paul's Presbyterian Church, p. 9. 
  

Spresbyterian Church Archives, Knox College, Toronto. 

/congregational Records 1829 to 1887," Maple Presbyterian Church, 

November 2, 1876. 

Stbid., September 17, 1887. 

Jat this ceremony Charles McLean read a paper on the history of 

the congregation of St. Paul's, a large part of which was in- 

corporated in the church's hundredth anniversary booklet 

of 1944. The booklet, in turn, has been a major source for this 

history. 

10 
  

The Westminster, February 3, 1900, p. 151. 

tl otump and Orser, "The Purpleville Cemeteries," p. 76. 
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gle, Ont., Sept. 10, 1963 Page one hundred and twenty-two 122, 

Maple grandson of the first elder and this family have supplied an unbroken record 

and St. of eldership from those early days. 

Paul's Another family that has supplied the church with elders is the McDonald 

Vaughan family. Mr. James McDonald, clerk of Vaughan Township, his brother Henry of 

Cont'a St. Andrew's, Islington, Bruce of Westview Church (East Presbytery) and Neil 

of Calvin Church, are grand nephews of the McDonald, contractor, who built 

this church in 1862... Considerable work was done to provide a solid foundation 

for the tower portion of the building in 1959, costing some $1,300. 

Another feature of the life of these churches has been the Men's Choir, 

started over 30 years ago by Mr. Gordon McGillivray of Knox, Vaughan (now 

closed), with which Mr. Norman Black, the above four McDonald boys, Mr. Jack 

Nattress of Bolton and others are associated, The members are drawn from a 

number of churches north of Woodbridge. It has had a tremendous influence; it 

seems to have had the effect of producing staunch and loyal churchmen. Long 

may they thrive. 

Another outstanding minister was the Rev. Wn. Aitken of "Silver Mine", 

Torpicen, Linlithgow, Scotland. He was inducted into the Vaughan charge lst 

November 1865. One of his large family was William Maxwell Aitken, born 25th 

May 1879 here in Maple. In 1880 Rev. William Aitken received a call and moved 

to Newcastle, New Brunswick. William Maxwell Aitken was created knight in 

1911, also created first Baron Beaverbrook in 1916. You will find a monument 

erected by Lord: Beaverbrook in memory of his relatives in the cemetery across 

the road. | 

Our latest event has been a special cemetery service held at St.te 

church Sunday, 9th June 1963, at which time a new portion of ground was 

crated, the gift of Mr. J. Grant Glassco; new. iron tence, i 

neighborhood of $2,000., the gift of Mr 
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The congregation at St. Paul's have never had the honour of having 

Presbytery hold their session there and are looking to the year 1964 in the 

hope that their request May be granted. 
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A@ournment On a motion by Dr. R. K. Cameron, seconded and carried, the Court rose 

. to adjournment, to meet again in ordinary session on the eighth day of Octo- 

~ber in the year of our Lord one thousand nine hundred and sixty-three, at the 

Sar of thirty minutes after four o'clock in the afternoon end within Mimico 

Presbygerian Church, and was ‘digmissed with the Apostolic Benediction by the 
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Purpleville Cemeteries 

Just when the Free Kirk was built it is somewhat difficult to 

say. Perhaps some idea might be found by reading the headstones in 

the Free Kirk cemetery. The last person to be buried there was Jane 

Lucas McCartney in 1870. The old building was closed and in time was 

sold to James McDonald for a hay barn. 

         

  

       
efore this 

ongregation, it be d to William MacAleer. He was a 

nephew of Jane Lucas McCartney. The date of the gift of land was in 

1840 and Mr. James Morrow was the first trustee. Services for the 

Methodists began in the farm home of James Morrow. The building 

of the Methodist Church in Purpleville began in 1844, which took several 

years to complete. It was a frame building painted white. The Jast 

service was held in 1900, when the church was closed. For fifteen 

years it stood empty, just as the last service was held, the old red turkey 

carpet, the straight-backed pews painted a batgleship grey, with hymn 

books and Bibles scattered around the pews. ¥ In 1915 it was sold and 

taken down by the Dicemens who lived on the sixth concession of 

Vaughan. Jane Lucas Stump, the younger daughter of Jane Lucas 

McCartney, was the last person to be buried in the Methodist Cemetery 

in Purpleville, January 1932. 

The old Methodist Graveyard, like that of the Old Free Kirk, 

became almost impassible with brambles, thorns, and weeds, and so; 

“they perished as though they had never been”, until within the last ten 

years, it has been cleaned of all the under brush, the gravestones collected 

and put in good order. Now it can be truly said, their bodies are buried 

in Peace and their names live for evermore. 

    

    

                  
With the Presbyterians the Free Kirk and the Methodist graveyards 

there is one other where a goodly numb ioneers of 

Purpleville lie buried. This is t , \ 
Ontario, in a small village known as The pioneers here had 

their roots in Germany, who saw their lands ravished by the Seven Years 

War, sought a new country where they might live in peace. Good Queen 

Ann heard of their wretched condition and gave them money to pay 

their way to the “Province of New York” and gave them grants of land in 

Pennsylvania. Here they cleared the land, built homes and lived quietly 

until the American Revolution. They were faced with either joining 

Washington or leaving the country. They chose the latter. They could 

not forget the kindness of Queen Ann, and so they came to Upper 

Canada. Once more free lands were offered to them if they would 

settle in Waterloo County in Upper Canada. These Pennsylvania Dutch 

decided to buy land in Vaughan, rather than accept the free land gran 

in Waterloo. However, this is another story, and we are concerned 

about the graveyards in Purpleville, but one cannot forget those other 

pioneers, U.E. Loyalists, who lived on the seventh concession of Vaughan 

and whose bodies are buried in the Lutheran Cemetery at Sherwood. 
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The York Pioneer 1970 

Quotation from St. John’s Gospel (Chapter 14, part of Verse 3) 

“I will come again and receive you unto myself; that where I am, there 

ye may be also.” 

      
_ y the Township of Vaughan. 

Sacred to the memory of Charles White, died 3ist Dec. 1852, native of the 

County Tyrone, Ireland, Aged 61 years. 

Duncan McDougall, Died Oct. 28, 1850, Aged 40 years. 

Christian McDougall, Died 1847, Aged 45 years. 

John McDougall, Died August 1847, Aged 40 years. 

Barbra McDougall, Died Jan. 12, 1854, Aged 48 years. 

James Watson, Died June 30, 1849, Aged 53 years. 

James, son of William and Lydia Watson, Died Dec. 15, 1854, 3 months, 

10 days. 

John, Died Aug. 31, 1852, Aged 3 years, 18 days. 

Flora, Died Aug. 28, 1856, Aged 3 months. 

James, son of James and Margaret Watson, Died Dec. 11, 1846, Aged 5 

years, 2 months, 9 days. 

Samuel, son of James and Margaret Watson, Died Aug. 24, 1852, Aged 18 

years, 18 days. 

“Sleep on sweet children, take your rest, 

God called you home 

He thought it best.” 

Catharine, daughter of Robert and Marion Fleming, Died Dec. 14, 1848, 

Aged 16 years, 2 months, 4 days. 

James White, Died Nov. 29, 1853, Aged 44 years, 3 months, A native of 

Ireland. 

“Go home and cease your tears 

l’'ll lie here: till Christ appears.” 

Hugh Duff, Died June 26, 1854, Aged 39 years, A native of County 

Monaghan, Ireland. ° | 

Letitia Nelson, wife of William McCutcheon, Died June 15, 1862, Age 44 

years, A native of County Down, Ireland. 

William McCutcheon, Died August 13, 1883, Age 73 years. 

Robert James McCartney, Born 1814, Died 1870. 

Jane Lucas McCartney, Born 1804, Died 1879, A native of Greenock, 

Scotland. 

    

   
estored by The Township of Vaughan, 1969. 

Children of Jane Lucas Stump and Jacob Stump. 

Ina, Born 1862, Died 1880. 

Ernest Agar, Born 1876, Died 1901. 

William, Born 1878, Died 1902. 

Jane Mary, Born 1873, Died 1903. 

Henry Jacob, Born 1870, Died 1915. 
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  Purpleville Cemeteries 

  

Jacob Stump, Born 1830, Died 1906. 

Jane Lucas Stump, Born 1836, Died 1932, A native of Greenock, Scotland. 

Martha Morrow, Died Oct. 12, 1870, Aged 29 years, 4 months, 5 days. 

Susan Elizabeth Morrow, daughter of Martha Morrow, Died March 14, 

1870, Aged 31 days. 

Jane Morrow, wife of Rev. Thomas Lawson, Died April 18, 1880, Aged 50 

& years. 

i Rev. Thomas Lawson, Died Oct. 22, 1879, Aged 45 years. A native of 

E Yorkshire, England. 
t. James Morrow, Died 1869, Aged 81 years. 

| Laura Morrow, wife of James Morrow, Died 1872, Aged 69 years, Both of 

: County Cavin, Ireland. 

% Sarah Corbett, Died July 23, 1865, Aged 45 years. 

Elizabeth Harvey, Died March 1, 1879, A native of County Tyrone, Ireland. 

if Mary Jane McMullen, Died 1881. | 

: Hannah Jane Jewitt, Died Nov. 4, 1875, Aged 26 years, 6 months, 6 days. 

Robert McGirr, Died 1877, Aged 48 years. A native of Tyrone County, 

Ireland. . 

Elizabeth Grosson Jewitt, Died 1876, Aged 60 years. 

John Gibson Jewitt, Died April 9, 1877, 56 years, 8 months, 23 days. Native 

of Yorkshire, England. 

Jeanette Williams, daughter of John and Ellen Williams, Died Feb. 14, 

Aged 16 years. 

Amos R. McCubbin, Died 1883, Aged 8 months, 16 days. 

Matthew Long, Died Sept. 22, 1858, Aged 32 years. 

Marden B. Farr, Died March 17, 1894, Aged 3 years, 2 months, 21 days. 

Maggie Cousins, Died March 14, 1892, Aged 33 years and 6 months. . 

Tames McRitchie, Died July 14, 1857, Aged 78 years. A native of Perthshire, 

Scotland. 

Elizabeth McRitchie, Died July 13, 1858, Aged 71 years. 
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NOTE: Canon Stump wrote the introduction to the list of burials, made 

by his daughter, Mrs. Orser, who resides in Purpleville. 

  

PETALS AND WINGS 
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 In the old, huge apple-tree 

An orchard oriole pest 

z Flashes gold and black asset? 

: Among the blossoms 

: Clustering in the new, green shoots, 

And mingling in the pink and ivory depths 

The bees insinuate their solemn need. 

It is nearly June. 
J. R. G. Adams 
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a At a meeting of. the ‘congregation of the Presbyterian . = 

¢ Chureh of | Vaughan, in connection with the Church of Ea ES 
--. Scotland, held'at Maple, January 18th, 1837, Rev. Peter 

McNaughton presiding, it was decided that service be held... 
in the church building, in Maple, two succeeding Sabbaths. | 

_ and that. thé third Sabbath be given to any other place 
pa desiring a service.. Later this was changed to read that ~ 

the service on the third Sabbath be equally divided between © : 

~ the church groups: living at the Upper Corner and at the a : 

eee Humber, ¢ commencing May Ist. any 
eet gee The Jpper Corner” was that part of the congrega- ned 

ae tion north of Maple sideroad on the 6th, 7th and 8th con- — 
> eessions. ~The “Humber” was to the south, extending west 

to the 9th and 10th concessions. The services in both these 
-. Joealities were held in homes conveniently situated, for all. 

fea had to walk, the minister coming on horseback, | 

In 1888 these services were all given to the Upper L 
Corner and in November of that year Mr. McNaughton 

gn <> ealled a. meeting, at Maple, for the purpose of determining -~ 

- > what was to be done in'regard to “those members and sup-. 
es - porters of our church who reside on the Humber”. It Was eo 0" 

unanimously resolved that’ Mr. McNaughton should preach 

sees vBines¢ one. 5 hundred: years of history 1 now lie behind this ‘ 

o ae ecoerematiotl: there are many who feel that some sort of 
"permanent record’ should be prepared, and copies ‘made — 

~ available for all who wish ‘them. With this in view, we. 

ee have decided to. ‘prepare a sketch of this history from vares | 

~jous church: records | which have been: preserved through 
the years and an address which was prepared and read by 

-. Charles McLean at the laying of the corner stone of the — 
-' present church building and print this in booklet form to- 

gether with cuts of the nine ministers who have been in-_ 
ducted into the charge during that period, the church build- 

> ing and the. Moderator of the General Assembly who. 
ee ike preached the sérmon on. the morning | of the one hundredth 

Bae anniversary Sunday. he 
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1832—1844 
1847—1848 
  

  
  

  

REV. D. ROSS. 

1859-—1865 

      
  

  
    

  

  

  

  

Sie PR gr, PAUL'S PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, VAUGHAN 

. months, 

a cary 1843 it was’ agreed that the Humber part of the con- 
Sc oe gregation ° ‘should. meet. in future with that of the Upper 

Poe Corner, at: the house of Neil McEathern (situated on the 
ae Fin concession, at Maple sideroad. 

On February 19th, 1844, a. meeting was held at the : 
above mentioned home for the ‘purpose of arranging to — 

build a church on the 7th concession. One acre of land 
‘was pought at the meeting (just north of the McEachern Bi 

-..-.. home) from Robert McBride, for 7 pound, 10 shillings, the © 
|... deed to be made out to the present trustees of the Presby- | 

—..-<terian Church in Vaughan, in connection with the Estab- . 
“ =...-" lished Church of Scotland. Rev. Peter McNaughton, Messrs, | 
ce Arthur MeNeil, Hector McLean, Edward Miller, Neil Me- 
eds £2" Donald,: Neil McGillivary and Donald McNaughton were | 

en ee “appointed | a building committee with instructions to con-  _ 
ota ok tract, for a frame edifice, if the funds were found; if not, Ee 
Pe ‘the building was to be of hewed logs. 

ba = Ten oy promise ‘and bind myself to erect a church according hee 

sath at Reg “to ‘the specifications on the preceding page,jin a workman-- 

Pees - like manner, subject to the inspection of competent judges, 

* oe “on or before the first day of August 1844, for the sum of — 

Hos os “59 pounds, 10 shillings and sixpence, Halifax currency, the — 

“Ss Jumber. subscribed by W. R. Graham, Esq. and work by — 

“ earpenters, Hugh McLean and samuel Ir win, to be in- 7 

. cluded.” » 
NEIL | MeBACHERN (witness) | 
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ay the Humber each 3rd Sabbath for the following twelve : 

eer eys There is no ‘record for 1840; but for 1841 the services oe 
ees; "were: held as at the beginning, Upper Corner and Humber 
Ae ~ alternately. The next year St. Andrew’s, Maple, asked for 

~-, service on three succeeding Sabbaths and the fourth was. 
-< given equally to Upper Corner and Humber. Then in Janu- | 

Evidently ‘funds: were found, for on the 22nd day of 

a the same month a detailed contract was let for a frame 
Reps building 38 x 80 feet outside meysuremient, The contract 

Pate 3 reads in part as follows: 3 

Bee koe ye Signed: MICHAEL PETERMAN. 2 
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REV. D. CAMELON 
1881—1889   
      

  

teres 

d
e
e
n
 

re
no
 

» 

    
a
 

So 
. 

- 
. 

te
ar
, 

. 
, 

. 
; 

. 
tin

y 
. 

. 
2 

. 
3.

 
Le
y 

a
d
e
m
a
s
 

r 
A 

ot 
. 

ey
 

ce 
. 

. 
< 

, 
f
e
 

Set
 

es 
a)
 

e
t
h
 

R
S
 

- 
: 

. 
a
 

7 
2 

: 
a. 

i 
fs 

7 
: 

7 
- 

. 
* 

, 
z 

. 
ns

 
: 

: 
: 

i 
- 

we
n 

y 
ihe 

‘ 
. 

: 
Je

e 
-"
 

r
o
t
 

5 
Mee

k 
33 

e
r
n
 

ee
e 
e
n
e
r
 

lls
 o
nl

y 
- 

B 
: 

a
n
 

- 
on

ea
l 

ea
e 

. 
~ 

. 
Se

ii
et

y 
see

 
ra
re
 

; 
. 

- 
a
 

< 
oy

 
r 

Bw 
Be

ns
 

‘ 
‘ 

or
e 

ig 
¥ 

4 
y
e
 

24 
? 

ey
ed

 
«?

 
b 

< 
wi
le
 

‘ 
ag 

iets 
oe 

wa 
Ka 

Pp
s 

2 
4- 

pe
tt

y 
44 

. 
3, 

ith
 

: 
i 

oy
 

‘. 
ii 

: 
3 

%, 
3 

PB 
ik
 

a 
No

e 
¥ 

. 
Ps
 

: 
- 

- 
n 

i 
; 

. 
§ 

‘ 
: 

‘ 
‘ 

” 
N 

vr 
a 

fe 
: 

’ 
gs 

: 
y 

se
% 

- 
ne 

ht
 

<e
te

s 
a 

w
e
n
 

as 
ce
tt
e 

AY 
* 

Ar
es

 
a 

ae 
to

te
 

’ 
. 

ee 
 Se

seu
eg!

 
Su
 

wy 
ci

t 
a 

ae
 

‘ 
‘ 

4 
- 

gic: 
hes

 
re

 
vd 

~ 
. 

ld 
f 

t 
' 

. 
j 

: 
+ 

ss 
e1

25
 

a 
; 

: 
2 

, 
is 

(B
at
a 

; 
~ 

> 
ye 

Fe
e 

ae
 

eg 
ea 

Re
 

A 
° 

: 
‘ 

se
 

5 
4 

. 
. 

. 
, 

*y
 

al 
- 

; 
. 

- 
| 

~ 
on
e 

ea 
ce 

th
e 

le 

op. 
¢ 

a, ¥ 
a 

  

ST, _ ees PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, VAUGHAN 
cat: $ zk A * 

“The chureh + was a f inodest building with eight windows, : 
‘a gallery at the east end, one row of pews up each side 

— and a table and stove in the centre aisle. The pulpit 

‘was built on a high platform with a sounding board above 

“and a precentor’ Ss desk i in front, at floor level. 

~ that divine services| were. held within this church before 
‘the building was. completed. ~Pews were not installed for 

It is thought 

a few years, the seats used during that time consisting of — 

~ planks laid upon blocks of wood. Another contract is to ve 

‘hand, dated 1847, in which provision is made for pews, | 
e vrecottons: desk and pulpit, ‘together with the painting of... 

the church “in a good and workmanlike manner” to be HS 
"finished by September 10th, 

In 1844 Mr.. ‘McNaughton went to Scotland, Fetinned j 
cin 1847 and remained until he accepted a call to Pickering 
ins (1848. During his. incumbency the church in Vaughan. 

Baptisms are recorded from practi-. was very. prosperous. . 

 oally all over the township, and some from King, Markham © 
-and— Toronto. Gore, 

opposite the church where a ppulpit and seats were pro- 

~ vided)» the cong? egation _numbered over 400. 

On Sunday a Gaelic’ service was held in the chureh at ten | 

—o’clock, an English service in the bush at eleven o'clock | 

pee then the members re-entered the church for commun- 

The session was not dismissed until after service on 

“Monday. . : 
“ 

by students, probationers and neighboring ministers. Dr. 

_ Carmichael was one, who, as a student, preached for sev-. . 
eral months ‘and later, during 50 years ministry at King, 

There were only two Presbyterian- 
~ churches. west. of ‘Yonge Street at this time and pastoral - 

: work was done on foot or on horseback. Over 200 names~ 
were on the communion roll and it is said that at a com- « 

Me munion service held: in June with a Gaelic service in the 
church. building and an English service in the bush (just 

At these | 
. communion seasons the session was constituted on Friday. 

‘showed | continued interest in. this charge by exchanging » 

“Pulpits,- regularly, the first Sunday in May of every years:   
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From 1848 until 1859 the church was without a settled % 
 eainioter’ ‘her pulpit occasionally supplied from presbytery 
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“ST. PAUL'S PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, VAUGHAN 

- Other ministers who ‘vreached during this period were 
‘Rev. John Tawes (King), Rev. John Brown (Newmarket), 

Rev. J. Lewis (Mono), Rev. Dr. George (Scarboro), Rev. 

‘John Campbell (Nottawasaga), Dr. Barclay (clerk of Pres- 
~ bytery), Rev. John McMurchy (Beaverton) who preached 

- Rev. Fishburn, of the neighboring Lutheran Church, also 

"assisted at, times. 

This was one of the darkest hours through which the 

congregation has passed; but the cloud has its silver lining 

for it called into life and action the zeal and love of many 

_ whose names are not recorded. During these years, the — - 
~~ trustees, men of faith and vision, desired to be assured » 
: of regular church services, but two major difficulties were | 

in the way. There was a division among the people 
over the proportion of English and Gaelic preaching (the 

7 age old struggle, the old not wanting to give way to the ’ 
.. new), and having no manse was a drawback to procur- 

. ing a minister. It was thought that the possession of a 
“slebe” might tend to heal the breach and the congrega- 

<* tions, under chairmanship of Donald Cameron of St. An- 
~~ drew’s and Squire Graham of the seventh concession, com- 
- municated their need to the Commission of Clergy Reserve 

- Fund. Their application must have met with a favorable 
_..reception, for St. Andrew’s glebe of seven acres was pur- 

'. ehased in 1853, apparently with the intention of building 
.* a manse, and the glebe on the seventh in 1854 (from Mr. 

Wm. McBride). 

In 1857, Mr. Ross, a student at college, came to 

ok Vaughan, preaching for two consecutive Summers and in | 

1859 he was inducted and ordained. Mr. Archibald Cam- — 
~-eron, who was the first elder to be chosen from the sev- 
enth congregation, had been ordained the previous year 

and also in that year the manse was bought, adjoining the 

cgi av’ The congregation began te move, at this time, as under | | 

a fresh impetus. The scattered flock were being brought | 

- St. Andrew’s glebe, the Clergy Reserve Commission pay- | 
-. ing one half cost. : , 

ad
e 

hi
s 

Rett
 

a 
e
B
,
 

feat
s 

ak
 I
 

At
e 

esa
 

  

1 
a
N
 

he 
p
e
   

fu. 
a
p
a
 a

ie 
S
a
n
t
e
e
 

he 
D
e
a
l
e
r
 

p
t
  



SP Ra 
z 
t 
j ' 
i 

  

ONE HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY ~ 

  

  

e
n
s
 

ee
 

; 
e
e
e
 

roae
 

i
e
 

LT 
e
k
 

P
e
r
c
e
 

LE 
R
O
L
 

S
T
E
R
E
O
S
.
 

ST
 

he 
te 

ee 
- 
B
S
 

S
e
r
e
n
e
 

S
s
 

oe 
Pe
e 

ra
e 

: 
e
a
 

iy 
SI
D 

Be 
S
E
 

RE 
ager

 
Be 

O
R
B
 

a 
, 

C
O
P
E
,
 

4 
S 

D
e
e
 

sed ns 

ee
 

: 

SRR 

SS 
RaeR NN 

-1908—1912 
REV. J. W. GORDON, 3) 

  

  a 

  

  

REY. S. R. ROBINSON 

1913—1924 

  

eee ASL 
es ae ee         

  

O
e
 

e
e
n
 

are
s 

to
 h
o
r
y
 

nn
ea
nm
ar
py
 F
a
 
g
a
t
o
 

S 
ag

re
e,

 
a
y
e
 

72
 O
d
e
 

ta
e 

a 
a
h
e
e
 

o
e
 

a
 

or
e 

S
e
e
 

a 
oe
 

. 
i
o
 

Te
e 

a
 

. 
* 

. 
4 

-
 

**
% 

v
a
 

. 
vo
te
 

Fe 
“o
s 

WS 
Sig

e 
Tae

 
w
c
 

. 
ay
 

; 
t
i
 

5 
2
 

, 
e
e
 

t
e
 

. 
. 

™ 
. 

vs
, 

. 
x 

e
w
 

. 
f 

ao 
8 

° 
os
 

” 
M
i
e
 

‘ 
ES
 

e
s
 

. 
oe
 

. 
» 

ox
in
es
de
 

. 
a
e
 

. 
: 

« 
> 

sen
 

he
 

( 
ay
 

- 
. 

~ 
f 

. 

pote 
B
O
O
G
I
E
 

n
e
 

on
e 

-_ 
Ss 

eaheae 
tn
 

Sack 
capeen 

eae 
oa 

cnc
 

nig
 

cesar
ean 

pa
le
 

may 
sto

een
sbg

lat
ar 

e
d
 

: 
. 

: 
eS 

2 
; 

i 
. 

< 
yo
 

e
a
 

N
S
 

. 
oy 

ft 

- 
4 

. 
5 

> 
© 

oe 
abe 

w 
» 

2 

ve
 

> 
> 

ae
 

-.
 

¢ 

git
 

eho 
ps 

wa
st
 

a
e
 

S
h
e
e
n
!
 

co
pe
 

o
e
 

#r
ci
 

Se
 

n
e
 

ce
e 
R
E
T
 

ST 
a
 
M
a
r
e
e
 

er
e 

te
r 

se
e 

ag
y 

  

p
n
g
 
a
n
 

ey
 
S
e
e
 
R
E
T
 
p
e
e
 

ot
 

e
r
e
 

et 
e
g
 a
e 

o
e
 

tr
ee
t 

ae 
e
r
p
 

ne
at

er
 

te
s 

~ 

e 
. 

w
o
n
t
 

Ng
 

et
 

et
e 

tha
ne 

ee
 a
id
e 

ta
re
 

S
p
a
t
 
a
l
o
n
e
 
at
te

n 

ST. PAUL'S PRESBYTERIAN CHUBCE, VAUGHAN 
  

back ¢ to the. fold. “The Sabbath School was organized, Mr. ’ 
Ross _ teaching the bible class. Singing classes. were or- 

‘ ganized for the improvement of the psalmody. The church 
.... Singing was conducted from the precentor’s desk, the Eng- 
ov. lish by: Messrs. Archibald McMurchy and Hugh McLean |. 

“sand the Gaelic by Messrs. William McKenzie and Charles 
_ McLean. : , 

"In? 1863, we find, according to the minutes of wiv : 

Session, that the congregation was named “St. Paul’s” for 

- the first time. , Previously it had béen known as “St. An- 

~ drew’s congregation on the seventh concession.” fa” 

_, was a branch from St. Andrew’s and the two have always a 

| Peak a Joint session and communion roll. 

St. Paul’s 

Elders ‘elected during Mr. Ross’ time were Messrs. 

of arthur MeNeil, Malcolm Malloy and Donald McNaughton. 

Tt is said that the Pine trees now standing on either side -. 

a ae the front gate were planted by Mr. Ross. 

| Mr. Ross left in 1865 and Rev. Wm. Aitken was in- eee 
mi - aucted the same year. In his ministry, as in that of his 

, -. predecessors, the communion season was of major import- | 

ance, great crowds of ‘people gathering for this solemn © 
- " ogeasion.. 
~ Church, Vaughan) were used by communicants in place of 

-« the modern cards, .David Elder and Robert Irwin were 

\ 

Lead tokens, stamped S.C.V. 1835 (Scotch 

ordained as elders during this ministry. David Elder and 
““s ~» Dugald McDonald acted as precentors. Also, at this time, ~ 

= -< the church sheds were erected on ground leased from the — 

-. Constable family. This lease is now in the third genera~ * 
eae tion of that family. 

Mr. Aitken received a call to Newcastle, N.B. in 1880 

and Rev. David Camelon was inducted in 1881. This pas- 

torate witnessed the introduction of the organ to lead the | 

congregational singing. Also a need for a new church © 

» building was beginning to assert itself and on September 

_17th, 1887, at a meeting called for the purpose, it was 

decided | “that we proceed to erect a new church. on the 

8 site of the old.” Archibald Cameron and Charles McNeil 
g ; were appointed to solicit subscriptions and Messrs. David 
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est. PAUL 1 PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, VAUGIIAN 

nen Elder, ‘Charles McLean, Alexander Malloy, Andrew McNeil, 
- Dugald McDonald, Dugald McMurchy, Archibald Cameron 

_ of the new building was laid by Mortimer Clark, who don- ~ : 
‘ee ated the Pulpit cham, and, as | nue before, ©, Ginaalaaadlaltiil 

w
o
o
s
 

and Charles McNeil as a building committee. Thomas 
= . Wright. of. Woodbridge was. employed as carpenter ona. 
Nene Johnson of Maple as mason. | 

“The first “bee” for hauling brick was held February 
18th, 1888 and on July 1st of that year the corner stone 

  

| days work were . contributed volentavite by: members of 
-. the congregation and on January 13th, 1889 the church 

>. Was completely finished and ready for opening services. | . 
«Dr. McTavish, of Central Church, Toronto, preached both 

“, morning and evening to large congregations. At a fowl 
supper held on the following Monday, Rev. John Mutch 

brought greetings from the Presbytery and a program of — 
—, music was supplied by the choir of Central Church. James 7 

is a was a member of the choir. 

| Mr, Camelon retired shortly after the. opening of the 
i church, For six months the pulpit was supplied by Rev. | 

J. J. Wright and then Rev. C. A. Campbell was called in 
». 1890. During Mr. Campbell’s ministry the present manse 

~ in Maple was erected. 

ee Rev. W. G. Back was next to be inducted in the year. ’ 

1900 and his pastorate witnessed the first re-decoration © 
~ of: the church: building. Also Alexander McNaughton, 

‘Alexander Cameron, James McMurchy, J. L. McGillivary 
a _ and A, L. McNeil were elected to the session. 

Rev. J. W. Gordon succeeded Mr. Back in 1908, This 
“was his first charge and he was ordained in St. Andrew’s - 

_ Church, Maple, at the time of his induction. 

After Mr. Gordon came Rev. S. R. Robinson in 1913. 

ana ‘ During this ministry the caretaker’s house was erected on _ 

the glebe at St. Paul’s, and J. A. McNeil and D. A. Mc-. 
i be Minnon were ordained as elders. 

ns -Mr. Robinson. resigned in 1924 due to ill health. He noes   
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ONE HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY 
  

cemetery just north of the church. 

This brings us to the present pastor, Rev. C. H. Bow- 
man, who was inducted at St. Paul’s in 1925. Archie Cam- =. > 
cron was ordained as elder in 1938. The present joint ses- 9) 3 | 
sion consists of A. L. McNeil, J. L. McGillivary, J: A. Me- : 

Neil and A. Cameron of St. Paul’s and George Matheson, ~~ cn Phas 

R. D. McNaughton and Milton McDonald of St. Andrew’s, 90. 
all grandsons of early pioneers of the congregations. 

| During the war of 1914- 18, five boys from St. Paul’s es 7 
donned the King’s uniform, namely, Louis Egan, Peter Mce- 90) 0)0- 3 
Naughton, Roy MeDonald, Elmer Witaerspoon and John an BE 

Higan. 
wie 

In the present world conflict we have an honor roll. : oe ee 

containing the names of nine boys who, up till now, have 3 0 

‘volunteered for service, namely, Sam Davidson, Alex. Me- 9-0 * 

Neil, Geo. Davidson, Cameron McNeil, Stanley McNeil, 9). . : 

Hugh M. Duff, Ted Leach, Louis Thompson and Jim Totten, 

two of whom, Cameron McNeil and Louis Thompson, have 9... 

/ made the supreme sacrifice. It will be noted that some ">: . 3 

of the above are descendants of those who helped or gan aie aes 

ize the congregation. 

The Sunday School, organized during the ministry of 2° ye 
Mr. Ross, has continued since that date. Just who acted = 

as superintendent at the beginning is uncertain, but the ©. 8). 

name of David Elder is the earliest to be remembered in 9.000" 

connection with that office. Then followed Alex. Mc- 

- Naughton, Alex. Cameron, Duncan McKinnon, Stewart ~~ ye os 

Rutherford, Bruce Constable and, Archie — thig “ee aye 

order. 

Throughout the history of the school, except for a tew che ALE 
short lapses, stress has been laid on the memorization of... 

the Shorter Catechism and on the wall of the school today ©.” 

hangs a list of 14 names of scholars who, in recent years,’ 

have earned awards issued by the General Assembly of our... 
~- church to those who have completed parts of the prescribed oh 

memory course. One of these has completed the full... 9.) 

~ course and four others are nearing that goal. The execu- | 
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~ passed away at Markham in 1928 and is buried in St, ‘Paul's Ys ee eee ee 

  

R
a
p
e
 

S
e
r
e
r
 

omn
i 

ST. PAUL'S PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, VAUGHAN | 
he 

tive: ‘state at present denetetn of Archie Cameron, stipes ‘| 
 .intendent; Ola Egan, treasurer; Archie K. Cameron, sec- _ 

| welary, and J: ean Egan, organist. 

_. Since the introduction of an instrument to lead in the 
. cane Se af praise, eight church organists have served the 

congregation, Jean’ Elder, Annie McNeil, Katherine Mc-. _ 
_°. Naughton, Annie Kerr,’ Laurena Rutherford, Mary Con- | 

stable, Catherine Brownlee and Ola Egan. | a7 

- A W.F.M.S. was organized in 1891 by Mrs. Mortimer 

_ Clark and Mrs. McMurrich. Starting with 14 members _ 
_.. | it increased its membership through the years and has al- 
Ma a ways been one of the live organizations within this con- 

'. . gregation. The first executive was Mrs. Donaid McDonald, 

me ‘president; Miss ‘Esther McMurchy, treasurer, Miss Jean  -. 

_ .. Hlder,:secretary.. The present executive is Mrs. H. Farr, 
aoc ., President; Mrs. J. Robson, secretary ; Mrs. N. Kerr, treas- ce! 

ees Feo, Ue, | we ley | 3 

tery in 1925, with a board consisting of A. L. McNeil, J. 

/. A, McNeil and D. A. McKinnon. In 1926 the names of 
_ Johnston Egan and Archie Cameron were added, and in 

1940, J. L. McGillivary.. Power was given the board to 
~ereate a trust fund and the interest on that fund has since 

os supplied the needs of. upkeep, 

The year 1944 found the congregation preparing for 
the. 100th anniversary of the first church. To fittingly 

-. eelebrate such an occasion it was decided to re-decorate — 
-'.. the present church building inside and out. A. L. McNeil, . 

Jas. Brownlee and Albert Rutherford were appointed a _ 
committee to collect funds and Archie Cameron, Louis 

_ Egan, J. L. McGillivary and John Egan and their wives, a 

committee in charge of the work of re-decorating. A con- 

... tract was awarded to 8. Kaiser, Kleinburg, according to hee on . 
- the terms of which the church auditorium was completely > 
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cea ‘The present Managing Board is as follows: E. Bryson . 
oS (chairman), J. L. McGillivary, J. A. McNeil, A. Cameron, °° - 

-... J. Robson, M. Keffer, A. Bishop, J. Brownlee, J. Egan, A. ~ 

a et HH. Rutherford (secretary), and A. L. MeNeil (treasurer). 

gk The cemetery in the grounds surrounding the church | 
... was laid out in plots in 1849 and became a chartered ceme- 
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renewed with paint and the outside of the building Was mses Ss 

repainted. Before the end of. the current year the entire 

cost was paid in full, thanks to subscriptions from mem- — 

bers of the congregation and the help of various friends. ae 

On Sunday, September 10th, re-opening services were fe 

held morning and evening, In the morning Rev. A. C. Stew- | 

art, Moderator of the General Assembly preached an in- 

spiring sermon on the place which Jesus Christ and His. = Peagins es 

church should occupy in every life and in the evening Drees ae 

J. W. McNamara, Secretary of the Board of Administra 28 58228 

tion, delivered a stirring challenge to “go forward” and in- aa “aye 

the light of past achievements, make the future worthy of 

our great heritage. A male choir, under the direction of ie | Lonel 

Gordon McGillivary of Knox Church, Vaughan, led in the we lis ee 

service of praise on both occasions. 

The church was filled at both services and in the mom- 05) 
ing an overflow congregation on the lawn listened to the Per H 

sermon and the reading of the congregation’s history as | 

it came to them through amplifiers. Many friends and v0 SEG : 

former members of the congregation, availed themselves of CApignieE US BERR ek ce ‘Sage “ 
Lg at npg: PERE Ee a “REV, c. i ‘BOWMAN — JOHN MacGILLIVRAY 

the opportunity to re-visit the church and renew old ace Rt ae | ae 

MRS. A qe ‘MeNEILL. a MRS. J. J. BROWNLEE ae nS 
quaintances both at the Sunday services and at the social lease Mes 

evening which was held the following Monday. On Sun- > : : 

day the long handled collection boxes of earlier years were Rae 

used. Among those present was Miss Ruth Robinson,’ |. 

daughter of Rev. S. R. Robinson and the only former resi- 

dent of the manse to be with us. 

A letter received from Dr. Stewart the next week, es : 

reads, in part, as follows: “It was a great pleasure to be 07. 

with you and preach at the one hundredth anniversary of ee rash ads 

your congregation. You are to be congratulated on the: sy 

fine condition of your church and grounds. The auditor: 0° 3. 

ium is beautiful, chaste....May God’s richest blessing rest’. > 

upon you all as you enter upon a new era in your work for st nA a 

the Master. May many souls be won for Him in | bhe days Pie 

to be.” 

In this trust let us bring our history toe * Close’ “peste nent 

solved that our lives may be so consecrated to the Master’s 6.335 
camina that we mav nrove worthy of our heritage and that, 90000 
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THE PURPLEVILLE CEMETERIES 

by Rev. Canon R. W. Stump and Mrs. Theresa Orser 

“And some there be which have no memorial, who are perished as i 
though they had never been. But these were merciful men; whose 

righteousness hath not been forgotten. Their bodies are buried in 

peace: but their names liveth for ever more.” (Ecclesiastices XIV 9-11-15.) 

three cel neteries in or nea} 
ED} 

There are 
namel (Uk 

/ St. Paul’s Cemetery has always been well cared for, which speaks 
much for the continual devotion of that particular congregation. The 
other two, after the churches were closed, were neglected and in time 
bramble and thornbush made it almost impossible to visit the grav 

Within the last ten years these old graveyards have been restored. 
The old headstones have been cleaned and one can now read the names 
of some of the early settlers of Purpleville in particular and Vaughan : 
Township in general. | ; 

The Township of Vaughan was surveyed in 1795 by Surveyor | 
Tredell. One of the first settlers to receive a patent was Asa Johnson. 
The first white child to be born in Vaughan was said to be Susan a 
Munshow. The municipal records of Vaughan begin in 1850; therefore, 
from the time when the first settler took up his patent in 1796, some 
fifty-four years of life had not been recorded. 

The early settlers came from Ireland, Scotland, England and 
Germany, with a number of French Loyalist refugees. With the coming 
of these settlers came the church. The earliest servcies were held 

      

         

  

    

  

    

  

          

kitchen on the 19th of February, 1344, the ‘Presbyterians decided to build 
a church on an acre of land they had bought from Robert McBride for 
seven pounds and ten shillings. The church was to be a frame 
structure thirty-eight feet long and thirty feet wide. The master 
carpenter was Michael Peterman, who was to build the church at a cost 
of fifty-nine pounds, ten shillings, and six pence. This frame building 
‘was replaced in 1888 by a brick building which has been in constant use 
»ever since. Around this church are the well kept graves of some of th 

L€ rt of Vaughan and Purpleville. early settlers ag rp Ol lt 4 | air 

Like St. Paul’s congregation the Old Free ( Runolk Ile 
k members gathered for Sunday worship in the kitchen of Jane Lucas, 4 

a widow who came from Greenock, Scotland, in 1837. Later Jane Lucas a 
_ married, for the second time, James McCartney, the first “Master” of the a 

new school in Purpleville, 1853. : | 7 
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